

## GWINEAR-GWITHIAN PARISH COUNCIL

THIS IS TO NOTIFY YOU THAT an Ordinary Meeting of the Parish Council is to be held on Monday 12<sup>th</sup> June 2017 at **WALL HALL, WALL ROAD, TR27 5HA** commencing at 7pm.

Dated 7<sup>th</sup> June 2017

  
Mrs Vida Perrin, Clerk to the Council

1. **Routine matters**
  - a) Safety Procedure
  - b) Apologies for absence to be received and approved.
  - c) To receive personal and prejudicial interests (including the details thereof) and preapproved dispensations in respect of any items on this Agenda.
  - d) Public Participation – Public Participation (15 minutes maximum) - Observations raised by members of the community are welcome regarding the items noted on the agenda (2 minutes per person) **but it should be noted that public are not permitted to speak during the remainder of the meeting unless expressly permitted to do so by the Chairman.** Any other matters raised either in person or in writing will be noted during this period and may be included for consideration at a future Parish Council meeting. **Questions must be directed through the Chair**
2. **Minutes**
  - a) To confirm the Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of the Parish Council held on 22<sup>nd</sup> May 2017
  - b) Business arising not already on the agenda from the Ordinary Meeting
3. **To consider planning matters**
  - a) PA17/04369 [Conversion of Barn to dwelling and associated works. Amended design to extant planning approval PA15/05398 - Redundant Barn 22 Howe Downs Praze TR14 0NF](#) Mr & Mrs C Pellow *Planning Zone Councillors : Cllr Roberts (Lead) Cllr Tovey (Support)*
  - b) PA17/04605 [Demolish existing dwelling and sheds. Construct new dwelling. - 45 Gwithian Towans Gwithian Hayle Cornwall TR27 5BT](#) Mr Robert Green *Planning Zone Councillors : Cllr Smith (Lead) Cllr Bawden (Support)*
  - c) Planning Correspondence
    - i) to receive a list of planning notifications 22/5/17 to 06/06/17
    - ii) to receive a list/updates on planning enforcements
    - iii) planning enforcement EN17/00979 – 6 Coswinsawsin Lane
4. **Reports**
  - a) Information from the Devon & Cornwall Police website  
**see <https://www.police.uk/devon-and-cornwall/CIOS.4018/crime/>**
  - b) Verbal reports from Parish Councillors/representatives
  - c) Written reports from Parish Councillors/representatives
5. **Correspondence Received**
  - a) GGSCF – reply letter
  - b) CC – email to arrange meeting to discuss bus stop improvements
  - c) CC – Highways – reply letter reference road closure
  - d) Ronnie Richards Memorial Charity – invitation to evening
  - e) CC – Update on BT Kiosk Review
  - f) Local resident - Correspondence ref PA16/10395
6. **Other matters requiring decisions of the Council**
  - a) To consider co-opting Mr T Homes & Mr I Lawrence to the Gwithian Ward
  - b) To consider a report from the Community Pride Officer and approve any actions
  - c) Receipts and payments: To approve receipts and payments from 9<sup>th</sup> May 2017 to 11<sup>th</sup> June 2017
  - d) To consider safeguarding measures for the parish office
  - e) To review information regarding the weed spraying contract
  - f) To consider the responses of the Connor Downs S106 questionnaire
  - g) To receive a request for signs at The Towans
  - h) To consider finance training for office staff & chairman training for councilors
  - i) To review the Gwithian Green LNR contract
  - j) To approve a support letter for the Dynamic Dunescapes grant application (to include Gwithian Green) by the Cornwall Wildlife Trust
7. **Late or urgent items not on the agenda**
8. **Agenda items for future meetings**

\*\*\*\*\*